









CPM Scheduling Consultant: HSE CONTRACTORS INC.

Narrative Report – September 6th, 2023 Update Review

Project Start Data Date Final Completion March 8th, 2022. September 6th, 2023. April 22nd, 2024.





Contents

1.	Introduction:	
2.	Changes	
3.	Variance for some of the critical activities April 26 th , 2023 to September 6 th , 2023	
1		
2	. Amenities Areas	
3	. Cabinet Millwork ROJ	
4	. Counter Top ROJ	
5	. Appliances	
6	. Permanent Power	15
7	. Tower Hang Drywall 2 nd Side	17
8	. Summary for the Previous variance activities from April 26 th , 2023 to September 6 th , 2023	
4.	Critical Path for September Update with June Logic.	19





1. Introduction:

Stiles submitted the September 6th, 2023 update without any delays in the final completion, but this is not because of the actual progress on the schedule, but rather because the relationships in some activities that were on the critical path have changed from (finish to start) to (finish to finish) and to (start to start), as outlined in this report's section on schedule changes.

The Logic changes made will not be accepted without a proper explanation for the true reason for those changes, especially for the critical and near critical activities.

Stilles is maintaining the completion date of April 22nd, 2023 by implementing the following measures:

- A- They are reducing the durations of certain activities on the critical path.
- B- They are adjusting the logical sequence to ensure the finish date remains April 22nd, 2023. However, upon reviewing updates from April 26th, 2023 to September 6th, 2023, it was discovered that activities continue to experience delays despite the recovery efforts shown in the schedule.
- C- Stilles is frequently modifying activities with each update and this must be clarified or o give a proper explanation for any change that happens in the schedule, which making it difficult to monitor.
- D- They are utilizing the "as late as possible" constraints, which provide misleading indications and result in inadequate progress monitoring.

Please note that these modifications should not be considered as an official recovery or revised schedule, as any changes to the schedule must be approved by the project owner. The revised schedule requires owner approval for the new finish date, and for the recovery schedule the contractor may need to adjust the logical sequence to meet the contractual finish date, which also requires owner approval.

To determine the actual expected finish date without any changes made by Stilles, we used the June Logic approach with the actual dates until September 6th, 2023. It was found that the finish date has been extended to <u>July 8th, 2024</u> (-77 calendar days) instead of the finish date shown on Stilles schedule which is April 22nd, 2024, which means that the schedule is actually delayed by -52 calendar days according to the logic sequence of June 7th Update.





2. Changes

Please refer to the attached samples of the changes made by Stilles throughout this period

- 1- The Activity 0106: Architectural Louvers: Required on Job (ROJ) has a constraint "As Late as
 - E- Possible". This constraint is not accepted as it's not a contractual constraint and this misleads indications and result in inadequate progress monitoring.
- 2- Pool & Planters Structures: decreased the activities durations in September Update Sent by Stilles.

Pool & P	lanters Structures	54	28-Aug-23 A	18-0ct-23
Planters	anters Structures		28-Aug-23 A	18-0ct-23
2022		10	28-Aug-23 A	15-Sep-23
2021	5th Floor: Planters Walls Waterproofing - Pour 3	10	06-Sep-23*	19-Sep-23
1981	5th Floor: Planters Walls - Pour 3 (Form / Rebar / Pour)	10	20-Sep-23	03-Oct-23
1982	5th Floor: Planters Walls - Pour 4 (Form / Rebar / Pour)	10	04-Oct-23	18-0ct-23

3- The Roof Activities were sequentially in June Logic while in September Update Sent by Stilles are Concurrently.

Roofing						25	12-0ct	-23 16-N	ov-23
2033	Roofing: Roof Terrac	e				10	12-Oct	-23 26-0	ct-23
0296	Roofing: Upper Roof	Level				15	26-Oct	-23 16-N	ov-23
Building E	nvelope					194	4 05-Jun-	23 A 15-N	lar-24
SOG: Gr	ound Level					11:	3 05-Jun-	23 A 03-0	ct-23
SOG for I	MEP Systems					11:	3 05-Jun-	23 A 03-0	ct-23
0299	SOG MEP Slah-On-C	Grade - Grade	Form / Rehar / I	Pour		5	05- lun-	23 4 07-5	en_23
eneral Status F	Relationships Resources	Expenses							
•	Activity	0296				Roofing	: Upper Roof I	Level	
Predecessors									
Activity ID	Activity Name			Driving	Relationsh	ір Туре	Lag	Activity Sta	tus Sta
2033	Roofing: Roof Terrace				FS		0	Not Started	12-



4- The Activity 1970: Architectural Louvers: East Elevation were pushed by Stucco & Paint Drops at Garage Levels in June Logic while for September Sent by Stilles this Relationship is removed without any explanation.

LEFFERTS

Architec	tural Louvers			75	27-Nov-2	3 15-Mar-2	24		
1970	Architectural Louvers: East Elevation			20	27-Nov-2	3 26-Dec-2	3		
1971	Architectural Louvers: South Elevation			20	26-Dec-2	3 25-Jan-2	4		
1972	Architectural Louvers: West Elevation			20	25-Jan-24	4 23-Feb-2	24		
1973	Architectural Louvers: North Elevation			15	23-Feb-24	4 15-Mar-2	24		
Interiors				185	15-Aug-23	A 31-May-2	24 13-Nov-2	23	
	1 1 1 1			105	02 Oct 2	07 Hor 7	4 42 May 7	10	
neral Status R	Relationships Resources Expenses								
-			st	tucco & P	aint Drops at	Garage Levels			
neral Status R	Relationships Resources Expenses		St	tucco & P	aint Drops at	Garage Levels	3		Successo
eral Status R	Relationships Resources Expenses	Driving					Start	Finish	-
neral Status R	Relationships Resources Expenses Activity 0348	Driving			LagA			Finish 27-Sep-23	Successo Activity I 3 1967
Predecessors	Relationships Resources Expenses Activity 0348 / Activity Name		Relationship Typ		Lag A	ctivity Status			Activity I

5- The Activity 0377 Parking Level 02: Core Area (Framing, Roughs, Drywall, Finishes & MEP Trim) is pushed by 2nd Floor: Leave-Out Masonry in both, but Stilles changed the sequence for Leave-Out: Remove Reshores & Masonry without any explanation.

Leave-C	Out: Remove Reshores & Masonry	14	26-Oct-23	14-Nov-23
1850	Mezzanine: Leave-Out Remove Reshores (After Leave-Out 5th Floor Stress Pour Leave-Out))	2	26-0ct-23	27-Oct-23
1852	Mezzanine: Leave-Out Masonry	3	30-Oct-23	01-Nov-23
1851	2nd Floor: Leave-Out Remove Reshores (After Leave-Out Mezzanine Remove Reshores)	2	30-Oct-23	31-Oct-23
1853	3rd Floor: Leave-Out Remove Reshores (After Leave-Out 2nd Floor Remove Reshores)	2	01-Nov-23	02-Nov-23
1854	2nd Floor: Leave-Out Masonry	3	02-Nov-23	06-Nov-23
1855	4th Floor: Leave-Out Remove Reshores (After Parking 3rd Floor Remove Reshores)	2	03-Nov-23	06-Nov-23
1856	3rd Floor: Leave-Out Masonry	3	07-Nov-23	09-Nov-23
1857	4th Floor: Leave-Out Masonry	3	10-Nov-23	14-Nov-2

6- There's a gap between 3rd Floor Units: Tower Plumbing Trim Out and 3rd Floor Units: Tower Bathroom Accessories in June Logic as 0754: 3rd Floor Units: Tower Bathroom Accessories is pushed by 0706: 2nd Floor Units: Tower Bathroom Accessories while Stilles removes this predecessor from September Update.

0754	3rd Floor Units: Tower Plumbing Trim Out		3	25-0ct-23	27-0ct-23					3rd	Floor Units: Tower Plumbin				1		
0753	3rd Floor Units: Tower Bathroom Accessories		3	08-Dec-23	12-Dec-23					1	Sind Floor Units: Tower						
0758	3rd Floor Units: Shies Generates Completion List		2	13-Dec-23	14-Dec-23	1	1						1. 10 AT 1		1	1	1
neral Status	Relationships Resources Expenses																
teral Status	Relationships Resources Expenses Activity 0753		3rd Floor U	nits: Tower Bath	nroom Accesso	ories							Proj	ect 72P 2023-0	5-3		
	Activity 0753		3rd Floor U	nits: Tower Bath	nroom Accesso	ories		Successors					Proj	ect 72P 2023-0	5-3		
•	Activity 0753	Driving Relationship T			nroom Accesso vity Status Sta		Finish	Successors Activity D	/ Driving	Activity Name	Relationship Type	Lag	Proj Activity Status		5-3	ish	
* Predecessors	Activity 0753			Lag Acti	vity Status Sta	art F	Finish 07-Dec-23		-	Activity Name 3rd Floor Units. Siles Generates C			Activity Status		Fin	ish -Dec-23	

7- There's a gap between 7th Floor Units: Subs Complete Stiles Completion List and 7th Floor Units: Final Paint in June Logic as 0944: 7th Floor Units: Final Paint is pushed by 0898: 6th Floor Units: Final Paint while Stilles removes this predecessor from September Update.

	Tor their office, wave wompose wave womposed as			whole the	-	47.			1	3	1 1 1	1 7th Floor Units: Sub	is Complete Stiles Completio	n List	1 1	1
0944	7th Floor Units: Final Paint		5	23-Jan-2	4 29-Jan	-24				1		7th Floor Units:	Final Paint			
🗉 7th Flo	or: Units Stiles Punch		1	15-Feb-2	4 26-Feb	-24						7th Floor: U	Inits Stiles Punch, 26-Feb-2	4	1 1 1 1 1	
1763	7th Floor Units: Stiles Generates Stiles Punch List (Required: Units	Power, 2	15-Feb-2	4 16-Feb	-24						I 7th Floor Lini	ts: Stiles Generates Stiles P	unch I ist Requirer	t linds Power AIC & Wate	e) (
General Status F	Relationships Resources Expenses															
*	Activity 0944		7th Floor	Units: Final Pa	int								Pro	ect 72P 2023-06	-3	
Predecessors								Successor	5							
Activity ID	/ Activity Name	Driving Rel	ationship Type	Lag	Activity Status	Start	Finish	Activity D	/ 1	Driving	Activity Name	Relationship Type	Lag Activity Status	Start	Finish	
2 0411	7th Floor: Units Finishes - Prime Paint To Ready For I	FF 🖓		0 1	lot Started	22-Sep-23	29-Jan-24	- 0993		M	8th Floor Units: Final Paint	FS	0 Not Started	30-Jan-24	05-Feb-24	
8880	6th Floor Units: Final Paint	FS FS	j.	0	lot Started	16-Jan-24	22-Jan-24	1763			7th Floor Units: Stiles Generates S	FS	0 Not Started	15-Feb-24	16-Feb-24	
950	7th Floor Units: Subs Complete Stiles Completion List	t 🗖 FS		0 1	lot Started	04-Jan-24	05-Jan-24									

3. Variance for some of the critical activities April 26th, 2023 to September 6th, 2023

The figures provided below illustrate the comparison of activity start and finish dates from April 26th, 2023 to September 6th, 2023. These figures highlight the persistent delays in activities, indicating that the recovery efforts depicted in the schedule have not been successful.

1. Millwork

Division	06	98	15-May-23	03-Oct-23	2	
Procure	: Common Area Millwork	98	15-May-23	03-Oct-23	2	
0107	Common Area Millwork: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	6	15-May-23*	22-May-23	11	09
0108	Common Area Millwork: Design Team Approves Submittal	10	22-May-23	05-Jun-23	11	09
0109	Common Area Millwork: Fabrication & Available (15 Weeks)	75	05-Jun-23	20-Sep-23	11	09
0110	Common Area Millwork: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	03-Oct-23	03-Oct-23	2	09
Division	07	244	05-Aug-22 A	27- Jul-23	46	

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on October 3rd, 2023

- For June 7th, 2023, expected to be started on November 15th, 2023 with a -ve float 28 days affecting the critical path.

Division	06	109	12-Jun-23	15-Nov-23	-28	
Procure	: Common Area Millwork	109	12-Jun-23	15-Nov-23	-28	
0107	Common Area Millwork: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	6	12-Jun-23*	20-Jun-23	-8	09
0108	Common Area Millwork: Design Team Approves Submittal	10	20-Jun-23	03-Jul-23	-8	0%
0109	Common Area Millwork: Fabrication & Available (15 Weeks)	75	03-Jul-23	18-0ct-23	-8	09
0110	Common Area Millwork: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	15-Nov-23	15-Nov-23	-28	09

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on November 15th, 2023 with a -ve float 28 days affecting the critical path.

Division	06	95	03-Jul-23	15-Nov-23	-28	
Procure	: Common Area Millwork	95	03-Jul-23	15-Nov-23	-28	
0107	Common Area Millwork: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	03-Jul-23*	10-Jul-23	-21	0%
0108	Common Area Millwork: Design Team Approves Submittal	10	10-Jul-23	21-Jul-23	-21	0%
0109	Common Area Millwork: Fabrication & Available (15 Weeks)	75	21-Jul-23	06-Nov-23	-21	0%
0110	Common Area Millwork: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	15-Nov-23	15-Nov-23	-28	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, expected to be started on December 1st, 2023 with a -ve float 34 days affecting the critical path.

Division	06	96	17-Jul-23 A	01-Dec-23	-34	
Procure	: Common Area Millwork	96	17-Jul-23 A	01-Dec-23	-34	
0107	Common Area Millwork: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	17-Jul-23 A	27-Jul-23 A		100%
0108	Common Area Millwork: Design Team Approves Submittal	10	27-Jul-23 A	09-Aug-23	-30	10%
0109	Common Area Millwork: Fabrication & Available (15 Weeks)	75	09-Aug-23	27-Nov-23	-30	0%
0110	Common Area Millwork: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	01-Dec-23	01-Dec-23	-34	0%

2. Amenities Areas

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on May 25th, 2023

Amenities /	Areas	143	25-May-23	20-Dec-23	23	
0486	5th Floor: Amenities (Clubroom)	140	25-May-23	15-Dec-23	2	0%
0487	5th Floor: Amenities (Fitness Area) (All Work Scope)	140	31-May-23	20-Dec-23	-1	0%
1918	5th Floor: Louvers	5	14-Jun-23	21-Jun-23	84	0%

- For June 7th, 2023, expected to be started on July 11th, 2023 with a -ve float 28 days affecting the critical path.

Amenities	 Amenities Areas 		11-Jul-23	08-Feb-24	-10	
0486	5th Floor: Amenities (Clubroom)	140	11-Jul-23	31-Jan-24	-28	0%
0487	5th Floor: Amenities (Fitness Area) (All Work Scope)	140	11-Jul-23	31-Jan-24	-28	0%
1918	5th Floor: Louvers	5	11-Jul-23	17-Jul-23	67	0%

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on July 11th, 2023 with a -ve float 28 days affecting the critical path.

Amenities	Amenities Areas		11-Jul-23	20-Feb-24	4	
0486	5th Floor: Amenities (Clubroom)	140	11-Jul-23*	31-Jan-24	-28	0%
0487	5th Floor: Amenities (Fitness Area) (All Work Scope)	140	20-Jul-23*	09-Feb-24	-35	0%
1918	5th Floor: Louvers	5	28-Aug-23	01-Sep-23	33	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, expected to be started on September 12th, 2023 with a -ve float 34 days affecting the critical path.

Amenities	& Common Areas: 5th Floor: Social Lounge (# 518)	108	12-Sep-23	16-Feb-24	-34	
0486	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518) (SUMMARY)	108	12-Sep-23	16-Feb-24	-34	09
2151	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Rubber Soundmat (2 Inches)	2	12-Sep-23	13-Sep-23	-34	09
2152	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Form / Reinforce Topping Slab	2	14-Sep-23	15-Sep-23	-34	09
2153	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Electrical Conduits / Piping In Topping Slab	2	18-Sep-23	19-Sep-23	-34	0
2154	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Pour Concrete Topping Slab	2	20-Sep-23	21-Sep-23	-34	0
2155	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Layout	1	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-34	0
2156	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Wall Framing	3	25-Sep-23	27-Sep-23	-34	0
2157	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Overhead Fire Sprinkler Rough	3	28-Sep-23	02-Oct-23	-34	0

- For September 6th, 2023, expected to be started on October 6th, 2023 with a -ve float 40 days affecting the critical path.

Amenitie	s & Common Areas: 5th Floor: Social Lounge (# 518)	96	06-Oct-23	27-Feb-24	-40	
0486	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518) (SUMMARY)	96	06-Oct-23	27-Feb-24	-40	0
2151	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Rubber Soundmat (2 Inches)	2	06-Oct-23	10-Oct-23	-40	0
2152	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Form / Reinforce Topping Slab	2	11-0ct-23	12-0ct-23	-40	C
2153	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Electrical Conduits / Piping In Topping Slab	2	13-0ct-23	16-Oct-23	-40	(
2154	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Pour Concrete Topping Slab	2	17-0ct-23	18-Oct-23	-40	(
2155	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Layout	1	19-Oct-23	19-Oct-23	-40	(
2156	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Wall Framing	3	20-Oct-23	24-0ct-23	-40	(
2157	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Overhead Fire Sprinkler Rough	1	25-0ct-23	25-Oct-23	-26	(
2158	5th Floor Social Lounge (# 518): Overhead HVAC Rough	5	25-Oct-23	31-Oct-23	-30	(

- For September 6th, 2023 June Logic, expected to be started on October 11th, 2023 with a -ve float 40 days affecting the critical path.

Amenities	Amenities Areas		06-Sep-23	01-May-24	-68	
1918	5th Floor: Louvers	5	13-Sep-23	19-Sep-23	22	0%
0486	5th Floor: Amenities (Clubroom)	140	11-Oct-23	01-May-24	-92	0%
0487	5th Floor: Amenities (Fitness Area) (All Work Scope)	140	11-Oct-23	01-May-24	-92	0%

3. Cabinet Millwork ROJ

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on July 21st, 2023

Submittals	5	140	30-Dec-22 A	21-Jul-23	11	
Division 0	9	140	30-Dec-22 A	21-Jul-23	11	
Procure:	Procure: Units Cabinets		30-Dec-22 A	21-Jul-23	11	
0163	Units Cabinets: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	13	30-Dec-22 A	20-Jan-23 A		100%
0164	Units Cabinets: Design Team Approves Submittal & Release Fabrication	35	20-Jan-23 A	24-Mar-23 A		100%
0165	Units Cabinets: Fabrication & Available	80	24-Mar-23 A	18-Jul-23	14	28.75%
0166	Units Cabinets: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	21-Jul-23	21-Jul-23	11	0%

- For June 7th, 2023, expected to be started on August 16th, 2023 with a -ve float 7 days affecting the critical path.

Submittal	s	158	30-Dec-22 A	16-Aug-23	-7	
Division 0	Division 09		30-Dec-22 A	16-Aug-23	-7	
Procure:	Procure: Units Cabinets		30-Dec-22 A	16-Aug-23	-7	
0163	Units Cabinets: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	13	30-Dec-22 A	20-Jan-23 A		100%
0164	Units Cabinets: Design Team Approves Submittal & Release Fabrication	35	20-Jan-23 A	24-Mar-23 A		100%
0165	Units Cabinets: Fabrication & Available	80	24-Mar-23 A	18-Jul-23	14	65%
0166	Units Cabinets: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	16-Aug-23	16-Aug-23	-7	0%

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on August 30th, 2023 with a -ve float 17 days affecting the critical path.

Submittals		168	30-Dec-22 A	30-Aug-23	-17	
Division 09	Division 09		30-Dec-22 A	30-Aug-23	-17	
Procure: U	Procure: Units Cabinets		30-Dec-22 A	30-Aug-23	-17	
0163	Units Cabinets: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	13	30-Dec-22 A	20-Jan-23 A		100%
0164	Units Cabinets: Design Team Approves Submittal & Release Fabrication	35	20-Jan-23 A	24-Mar-23 A		100%
0165	Units Cabinets: Fabrication & Available	80	24-Mar-23 A	18-Jul-23	14	80%
0166	Units Cabinets: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	30-Aug-23	30-Aug-23	-17	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, expected to be started on September 22nd, 2023 with a -ve float 29 days affecting the critical path.

 Submitta 	s	184	30-Dec-22 A	22-Sep-23	-29	
Division 09		184	30-Dec-22 A	22-Sep-23	-29	
Procure: Units Cabinets		184	30-Dec-22 A	22-Sep-23	-29	
0163	Units Cabinets: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	13	30-Dec-22 A	20-Jan-23 A		100%
0164	Units Cabinets: Design Team Approves Submittal & Release Fabrication	35	20-Jan-23 A	24-Mar-23 A		100%
0165	Units Cabinets: Fabrication & Available	80	24-Mar-23 A	30-Aug-23	-13	70%
0166	Units Cabinets: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-29	0%

- For September 6th, 2023, actually started and finished on August 31st, 2023.

 Submittal 	S	169	30-Dec-22 A	31-Aug-23 A	
Division (09	169	30-Dec-22 A	31-Aug-23 A	
Procure:	Units Cabinets	169	30-Dec-22 A	31-Aug-23 A	
0163	Units Cabinets: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	13	30-Dec-22 A	20-Jan-23 A	100%
0164	Units Cabinets: Design Team Approves Submittal & Release Fabrication	35	20-Jan-23 A	24-Mar-23 A	100%
0165	Units Cabinets: Fabrication & Available	80	24-Mar-23 A	31-Aug-23 A	100%
0166	Units Cabinets: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	31-Aug-23 A	31-Aug-23 A	100%

4. Counter Top ROJ

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on August 7th, 2023.

=	Submittals		72	25-Apr-23 A	07-Aug-23	5	
E	Division 09		72	25-Apr-23 A	07-Aug-23	5	
	Procure: Units Countertops		72	25-Apr-23 A	07-Aug-23	5	
	0167	Units Countertops: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	10	25-Apr-23 A	27-Apr-23	5	80%
	0168	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Submittal	6	27-Apr-23	04-May-23	5	0%
	0169	Units Countertops: Fabrication & Available (13 Weeks)	65	04-May-23	07-Aug-23	5	0%
	0170	Units Countertops: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	07-Aug-23	07-Aug-23	5	0%

- For June 7th, 2023, expected to be started on September 6th, 2023 with a -ve float 18 days affecting the critical path.

Submittals		93	25-Apr-23 A	06-Sep-23	-16	
Division 09		93	25-Apr-23 A	06-Sep-23	-16	
Procure: Units Countertops		93	25-Apr-23 A	06-Sep-23	-16	
0167	Units Countertops: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	10	25-Apr-23 A	10-May-23 A		100%
0168	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Submittal	16	10-May-23 A	05-Jun-23 A		100%
0169	Units Countertops: Fabrication & Available (13 Weeks)	65	05-Jun-23 A	06-Sep-23	-16	3.08%
0170	Units Countertops: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	06-Sep-23	06-Sep-23	-16	0%

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on September 7^h, 2023 with a -ve float 17 days affecting the critical path.

Submittals	s	94	25-Apr-23 A	07-Sep-23	-17	
Division 0	9	94	25-Apr-23 A	07-Sep-23	-17	
Procure:	Units Countertops	94	25-Apr-23 A	07-Sep-23	-17	
0167	Units Countertops: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	10	25-Apr-23 A	10-May-23 A		100%
0168	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Submittal	16	10-May-23 A	05-Jun-23 A		100%
0169	Units Countertops: Fabrication & Available (13 Weeks)	65	05-Jun-23 A	06-Sep-23	-16	21.54%
0170	Units Countertops: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	07-Sep-23	07-Sep-23	-17	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, expected to be started on October 16th, 2023 with a -ve float 39 days affecting the critical path.

Submitta	ls	120	25-Apr-23 A	16-0ct-23	-39	
Division	09	120	25-Apr-23 A	16-Oct-23	-39	
Procure:	: Units Countertops	120	25-Apr-23 A	16-0ct-23	-39	
0167	Units Countertops: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	10	25-Apr-23 A	10-May-23 A		100%
0168	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Submittal	16	10-May-23 A	05-Jun-23 A		100%
2330	Units Countertops: Pricing Sent To Owner	1	17-Jul-23 A	17-Jul-23 A		100%
2331	Units Countertops: Owner Material Changes & Re-Submittal	13	18-Jul-23 A	03-Aug-23	-39	61.54%
2332	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Re-Submittal & Release Fabrication	6	04-Aug-23	11-Aug-23	-39	0%
0169	Units Countertops: Fabrication & Available (9 Weeks)	45	11-Aug-23	16-Oct-23	-39	0%
0170	Units Countertops: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	16-0ct-23	16-0ct-23	-39	0%

- For September 6th, 2023, expected to be started on November 8th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

Submittals		137	25-Apr-23 A	08-Nov-23	-36	
Division 09		137	25-Apr-23 A	08-Nov-23	-36	
Procure: U	nits Countertops	137	25-Apr-23 A	08-Nov-23	-36	
0167	Units Countertops: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	10	25-Apr-23 A	10-May-23 A		100%
0168	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Submittal	16	10-May-23 A	05-Jun-23 A		100%
2330	Units Countertops: Pricing Sent To Owner	1	17-Jul-23 A	17-Jul-23 A		100%
2331	Units Countertops: Owner Material Changes & Re-Submittal	13	18-Jul-23 A	03-Aug-23 A		100%
2332	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Re-Submittal & Release	21	04-Aug-23 A	01-Sep-23 A		100%
0169	Units Countertops: Fabrication & Available (9 Weeks)	45	06-Sep-23	08-Nov-23	-36	0%
0170	Units Countertops: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	08-Nov-23	08-Nov-23	-36	0%

- For September 6th, 2023 June logic, expected to be started on October 4th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

 Submittal 	s	113	25-Apr-23 A	04-Oct-23	-36	
Division 09 Procure: Units Countertops		113	25-Apr-23 A	04-Oct-23	-36	
Procure:	Units Countertops	113	25-Apr-23 A	04-0ct-23	-36	
0167	Units Countertops: Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	10	25-Apr-23 A	10-May-23 A		100%
0168	Units Countertops: Design Team Approves Submittal	16	10-May-23 A	05-Jun-23 A		100%
0169	Units Countertops: Fabrication & Available (13 Weeks)	65	05-Jun-23 A	06-Sep-23	-16	98.46%
0170	Units Countertops: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	04-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-36	0%

5. Appliances

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on October 4th, 2023.

Submitta	ls	250	23-Nov-22 A	22-Nov-23	2	
Division	11	250	23-Nov-22 A	22-Nov-23	2	
Procure	: Units Appliances	183	23-Nov-22 A	17-Aug-23	5	
0188	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Design Team Approves Submittal	6	23-Nov-22 A	23-Dec-22 A		100%
0187	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A		100%
0189	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Fabrication & Available	150	23-Dec-22 A	26-Jul-23	21	58%
0190	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, Cooktop, & Hood: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	17-Aug-23	17-Aug-23	5	0%
0905	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Refrigerator, Microwave, Washer, & Dryer: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	17-Aug-23	17-Aug-23	5	0%

- For June 7th, 0223, expected to be started on September 18th, 2023 with a -ve float 16 days affecting the critical path.

Submittal	ls	280	23-Nov-22 A	09-Jan-24	-28	
Division	11	280 23-Nov-22 A	09-Jan-24	-28		
Procure:	: Units Appliances	204	23-Nov-22 A	18-Sep-23	-16	
0188	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Design Team Approves Submittal	6	23-Nov-22 A	23-Dec-22 A		100%
0187	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A		100%
0189	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Fabrication & Available	150	23-Dec-22 A	26-Jul-23	21	77.33%
0190	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, Cooktop, & Hood: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-16	0%
0905	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Refrigerator, Microwave, Washer, & Dryer: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-16	0%

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on September 18th, 2023 with a -ve float 16 days affecting the critical path.

Submitta	ls	280	23-Nov-22 A	09-Jan-24	-28	
Division	11	280	23-Nov-22 A	09-Jan-24	-28	
- Procure	: Units Appliances	204	23-Nov-22 A	18-Sep-23	-16	
0188	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Design Team Approves Submittal	6	23-Nov-22 A	23-Dec-22 A		100%
0187	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A		100%
0189	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Fabrication & Available	150	23-Dec-22 A	26-Jul-23	21	77.33%
0190	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, Cooktop, & Hood: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-16	0%
0905	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Refrigerator, Microwave, Washer, & Dryer: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-16	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, expected to be started on October 26th, 2023 with a -ve float 39 days affecting the critical path.

Submitta	ls	270	23-Nov-22 A	22-Dec-23	-1	
Division	11	270 23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A	22-Dec-23	-1	
Procure	: Units Appliances	231	23-Nov-22 A	26-0ct-23	-39	
0188	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Design Team Approves Submittal	6	23-Nov-22 A	23-Dec-22 A		100%
0187	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A		100%
0189	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Fabrication & Available	150	23-Dec-22 A	06-Oct-23	-26	66.67%
0190	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, Cooktop, & Hood: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	26-Oct-23	26-Oct-23	-39	0%
0905	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Refrigerator, Microwave, Washer, & Dryer: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	26-0ct-23	26-Oct-23	-39	0%

- For September 6th, 2023, expected to be started on November 17th, 2023 with a -ve float 34 days affecting the critical path.

Submitta	ls	277	23-Nov-22 A	04-Jan-24	-8	
Division	11	277	23-Nov-22 A	04-Jan-24	-8	
Procure:	: Units Appliances	246	23-Nov-22 A	16-Nov-23	-16	
0188	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Design Team Approves Submittal	6	23-Nov-22 A	23-Dec-22 A		100%
0187	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A		100%
0189	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Fabrication & Available	150	23-Dec-22 A	06-Oct-23	-6	84.67%
0190	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, Cooktop, & Hood: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	16-Nov-23	16-Nov-23	-16	0%
0905	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Refrigerator, Microwave, Washer, & Dryer: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	16-Nov-23	16-Nov-23	-34	0%

- For September 6th, 2023 June Logic, expected to be started on October 17th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

Submitta	ls	344	23-Nov-22 A	10-Apr-24	-92	
Division	11	344	23-Nov-22 A	10-Apr-24	-92	
Procure	: Units Appliances	224	23-Nov-22 A	17-0ct-23	-36	
0188	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Design Team Approves Submittal	6	23-Nov-22 A	23-Dec-22 A		100%
0187	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Sub Prepares Submittal & Stiles Review	5	23-Nov-22 A	23-Nov-22 A		100%
0189	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Fabrication & Available	150	23-Dec-22 A	06-Oct-23	-30	84.67%
0190	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Dishwasher, Garbage Disposal, Cooktop, & Hood: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	17-0ct-23	17-0ct-23	-36	0%
0905	Units Appliances (Owner Provided): Refrigerator, Microwave, Washer, & Dryer: Required On Job (ROJ)	1	17-0ct-23	17-0ct-23	-36	0%

6. Permanent Power

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on November 13th, 2023 with a -ve float 12 days affecting the critical path.

Electrical Sys	stems	13	09-Nov-23	29-Nov-23	4	
Generator (2nd Floor)	2	28-Nov-23	29-Nov-23	4	
0545	Generator Room: Load Test With Manufacture (Permanent Power Required)	2	28-Nov-23	29-Nov-23	4	0%
Main Electric	cal Rooms	3	09-Nov-23	13-Nov-23	-12	
0507	\ensuremath{FPL} & PDI Complete Electrical System Testing for Permanent Power (House Power)	3	09-Nov-23	13-Nov-23	-12	0%
0508	Main Electrical Room: Permanent Power Inspections (House Power)	1	13-Nov-23	13-Nov-23	-12	0%

- For June 7th, 2023, expected to be started on November 30th, 2023 with a -ve float 23 days affecting the critical path.

Electrical S	Systems	13	28-Nov-23	14-Dec-23	-7	
Generato	or (2nd Floor)	2	13-Dec-23	14-Dec-23	-7	
0545	Generator Room: Load Test With Manufacture (Permanent Power Required)	2	13-Dec-23	14-Dec-23	-7	0%
Main Elec	Main Electrical Rooms		28-Nov-23	30-Nov-23	-23	
0507	FPL & PDI Complete Electrical System Testing for Permanent Power (House Power)	3	28-Nov-23	30-Nov-23	-23	0%
0508	Main Electrical Room: Permanent Power Inspections (House Power)	1	30-Nov-23	30-Nov-23	-23	0%

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on December 19th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

Electrical Sy	stems	33	15-Dec-23	02-Feb-24	-40	
🗉 Generator ((2nd Floor)	2	01-Feb-24	02-Feb-24	-40	
0545	Generator Room: Load Test With Manufacture (Permanent Power Required)	2	01-Feb-24	02-Feb-24	-40	0%
🗉 Main Electri	cal Rooms	3	15-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	
0507	FPL & PDI Complete Electrical System Testing for Permanent Power (House Power)	3	15-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	0%
0508	Main Electrical Room: Permanent Power Inspections (House Power)	1	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, expected to be started on December 19th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

Electrical S	Systems	33	15-Dec-23	02-Feb-24	-40	
Generato	r (2nd Floor)	2	01-Feb-24	02-Feb-24	-40	
0545	Generator Room: Load Test With Manufacture (Permanent Power Required)	2	01-Feb-24	02-Feb-24	-40	0%
Main Elect	trical Rooms	3	15-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	
0507	0507 FPL & PDI Complete Electrical System Testing for Permanent Power (House Power)		15-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	0%
0508	Main Electrical Room: Permanent Power Inspections (House Power)	1	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	0%

- For September 6th, 2023, expected to be started on December 26th, 2023 with a -ve float 40 days affecting the critical path.

Electrical Sy	stems	29	21-Dec-23	02-Feb-24	-40	
Generator	(2nd Floor)	2	01-Feb-24	02-Feb-24	-40	
0545	Generator Room: Load Test With Manufacture (Permanent Power Required)	2	01-Feb-24	02-Feb-24	-40	0%
Main Electr	ical Rooms	3	21-Dec-23	26-Dec-23	-40	
0507	FPL & PDI Complete Electrical System Testing for Permanent Power (House Power)	3	21-Dec-23	26-Dec-23	-40	0%
0508	Main Electrical Room: Permanent Power Inspections (House Power)	1	26-Dec-23	26-Dec-23	-40	0%

- For September 6th, 2023 June Logic, expected to be started on December 19th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

=	Electrical Sys	stems	33	15-Dec-23	02-Feb-24	-40	
	Generator (2nd Floor)	2	31-Jan-24	02-Feb-24	-40	
	0545	Generator Room: Load Test With Manufacture (Permanent Power Required)	2	31-Jan-24	02-Feb-24	-40	0%
	Main Electric	cal Rooms	3	15-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	
	0507	FPL & PDI Complete Electrical System Testing for Permanent Power (House Power)	3	15-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	0%
	0508	Main Electrical Room: Permanent Power Inspections (House Power)	1	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-36	0%

7. Tower Hang Drywall 2nd Side

- For April 26th, 2023, expected to be started on June 1st, 2023 with a -ve float 18 days affecting the critical path.

2nd Floo	r	4	31-May-23	05-Jun-23	-18	
2nd Floo	r: Units	kler Rough Inspection (Pending Permit) 1 31-May			-18	
2nd Flo	or: Units Rough	4	31-May-23	05-Jun-23	-18	
0675	2nd Floor Units: Tower Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection (Pending Permit) (Successor Is Hang Drywall 2nd Side)	1	31-May-23	31-May-23	-18	0%
0684	2nd Floor Units: Tower Fire Alarm Rough Inspection (Pending Permit) (Successor Is Hang Drywall 2nd Side)	1	31-May-23	31-May-23	-18	0%
0689	2nd Floor Units: Tower Hang Drywall 2nd Side	3	01-Jun-23	05-Jun-23	-18	0%

- For June 7th, 2023, expected to be started on June 28th, 2023 with a -ve float 36 days affecting the critical path.

2nd Floor		3	28-Jun-23	30-Jun-23	-36	
2nd Floor	: Units	3	28-Jun-23	30-Jun-23	-36	
2nd Floo	or: Units Rough	3	28-Jun-23	30-Jun-23	-36	
0689	2nd Floor Units: Tower Hang Drywall 2nd Side	3	28-Jun-23	30-Jun-23	-36	0%

- For June 26th, 2023, expected to be started on July 13th, 2023 with a -ve float 46 days affecting the critical path.

2nd Floo	r	3	13-Jul-23	17-Jul-23	-46	
2nd Floo	r: Units	3	13-Jul-23	17-Jul-23	-46	
2nd Flo	or: Units Rough	3	13-Jul-23	17-Jul-23	-46	
0689			13-Jul-23	17-Jul-23	-46	0%

- For July 28th, 2023, started on July 25th, 2023 with a -ve float 46 days affecting the critical path.

Apartment	t Levels: Interiors	71	25-Jul-23 A	02-Nov-23	-7	
2nd Floor		3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23	-46	
2nd Floor:	: Units	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23	-46	
2nd Floo	or: Units Rough	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23	-46	
0689	2nd Floor Units: Tower Hang Drywall 2nd Side	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23	-46	33.33%

- For September 6th, 2023, finished on July 31st, 2023

2nd Floo	r	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23 A	
2nd Floo	r: Units	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23 A	
2nd Flo	oor: Units Rough	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23 A	
0689	2nd Floor Units: Tower Hang Drywall 2nd Side	3	25-Jul-23 A	31-Jul-23 A	100%

8. Summary for the Previous variance activities from April 26th, 2023 to September 6th, 2023

Activities	April 26th, 2023 Start Date	April 26th, 2023 Finish Date	June 7th, 2023 Start Date			June 26th, 2023 Finish Date	2023 Start		September 6th, 2023 Start Date		Sept 6th June Logic, 2023 Start Date	Sept 6th June Logic, 2023 Finish Date	Variamce Start - April to June 7th	Variamce Finish - April to June 7th	Variance Start - June 7th to June 26th	Finish -	Variance Start - June 26th to July 28th	Variance Finish - June 26th to July 28th	Variance Start - July 28th to Sept 6th	July 28th	Start -	
Mollwork ROJ	03-Oct-23	03-Oct-23	15-Nov-23	15-Nov-23	15-Nov-23	15-Nov-23	01-Dec-23	01-Dec-23	11-Dec-23	11-Dec-23	21-Feb-24	21-Feb-24	-43	-43	0	0	-16	-16	-10	-10	-72	-72
Amenities : 5th Floor Clubroom	25-May-23	15-Dec-23	11-Jul-23	31-Jan-24	11-Jul-23	31-Jan-24	12-Sep-23	16-Feb-24	06-Oct-23	27-Feb-24	11-0ct-23	01-May-24	-47	-47	0	0	-63	-16	-24	-11	-5	-64
Cabinet Millwork ROJ	21-Jun-23	21-Jun-23	16-Aug-23	16-Aug-23	30-Aug-23	30-Aug-23	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	31-Aug-23	31-Aug-23	31-Aug-23	31-Aug-23	-56	-56	-14	-14	-23	-23	22	22	0	0
Countertops ROJ	07-Aug-23	07-Aug-23	06-Sep-23	06-Sep-23	07-Sep-23	07-Sep-23	16-Oct-23	16-Oct-23	08-Nov-23	08-Nov-23	04-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-30	-30	-1	-1	-39	-39	-23	-23	35	35
Appliances ROJ	17-Aug-23	17-Aug-23	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	26-Oct-23	26-Oct-23	16-Nov-23	16-Nov-23	17-Oct-23	17-0ct-23	-32	-32	0	0	-38	-38	-21	-21	30	30
Permanent Power	13-Nov-23	13-Nov-23	30-Nov-23	30-Nov-23	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	26-Dec-23	26-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	19-Dec-23	-17	-17	-19	-19	0	0	-7	-7	7	7

4. Critical Path for September Update with June Logic.

The critical path is driven by the procurement of Pavers, Irrigation and Landscaping, Misc. Metals, Common Area Millwork, Stairwells Doors & Hardware, Common Area Flooring, Countertops, Bathroom accessories, Bathroom Partitions, Lockers, Appliances, Elevator and Electrical. Moving to construction with site Works, Residential Levels, Parking Levels Phase 3, Pool & Planters Structures. Then Roofing and Building Envelope with SOG for MEP Systems and Lobby, Remove Reshores and Masonry, Stucco Paint, Storefront, Architectural Louvers and Garage Screens, Interiors with Parking levels and Apartment Levels (2nd to 21st) and Amenities areas with Poor Deck (Stucco, Planters, Landscaping, Finishes, Pool Finishes) and Elevators, Mechanical Systems (Test & Balance, Domestic Water Pump Rooms 1st Floor, Fire Pump Room1st Floor) Electrical systems (Generator 2nd Floor, Main Electrical Rooms, Fire Command Room 1st Floor) finally to the Independent Life Safety and Final Inspections (SC1 and SC2). "Attached Separately"

5. The actual status on site vs the 4 weeks lookahead from September 6th, 2023 to October 6th, 2023.

1. Planter Structures.

No planter walls on level 5 till October 6th. This emphasize that the schedule is not reflecting the actual status on site.

Planters S	Structures	30	28-Aug-23 A	10-0d-23	-34		A Deser
2022	5th Floor: Planters Walls Waterproofing - Pour 4	11	28-Aug-23 A	15-Sep-23	-20	27.27%	S/10 VIAnter 1
1982	5th Floor. Planters Wals - Pour 4 (Form / Rebar/ Pour)	9	13-Sep-23*	25-Sep-23	-39	0%	Walls ON
2021	5th Floor: Planters Wals Waterproofing - Pour 3	10	22-Sep-23*	05-Oct-23	-34	0%	
1981	5th Floor. Planters Wals - Pour 3 (Form / Rebar / Pour)	8	28-Sep-23	10-Oct-23	-34	0%	level S is
Pool Stru	ictures	13	25-Sep-23	12-Oct-23	30	AND STATES	ALL CLAFTED
1976	5th Floor: Pool Structure Waterproofing	5	25-Sep-23*	29-Sep-23	30	0%	

2. Storefront.

Storefront is supposed to be started end of September 2023 and finish early October as per the schedule of September update, but the actuals status is that the storefront didn't started except 5% only for 1st Floor Storefront.

Storefror	nt	10	22-30p-23	10-001-25	-10	
2297	1st Floor. Masonry at Retail # 4 / Lobbies	3	22-Sep-23*	26-Sep-23	-32	0%
0371	5th Floor: Social Lounge Storefront	9	25-Sep-23*	05-Oct-23	-40	0%
2294	1st Floor. Storefront at Retail # 4 / Lobbies	5	26-Sep-23*	02-Oct-23	-36	5% 0%
0372	6th Floor: Fitness Center & Co-Work Storefront	9	03-Oct-23	16-Oct-23	-40	0%
2290	5th Floor. Fitness Topping Slab (Required For Storefront Installation)	5	03-Oct-23*	10-Oct-23	-40	0%

3. Balconies Railings.

The Balconies Railings are supposed to finish end of September and early of October as per the Schedule of September update, but the actual status is that they're not finished.

Balconies	Railings	19	13-Sep-23	10-00-23	20		
	Railings		14-Sep-23	06-Oct-23	5	1	
1924	6th Floor: Balconies Railings	5	14-Sep-23*	20-Sep-23	5	70%	
1925	7th Floor: Balconies Railings	7	14-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	5	70% 0%	> NoGUES
1926	8th Floor. Balconies Railings	5	25-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	5	20% 0%	bat Brians
1927	9th Floor: Balconies Railings	5	25-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	5	50% 0%	
1928	10th Floor. Balconies Railings	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	5	0%	GLASS and SITTE
1929	11th Floor: Balconies Railings	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	5	0%	

4. 2nd Floor Units Finishes

2nd Flo	oor: Units Finishes		2 (1) A (2)	all all as a	20	00-Aug-20 A	10-00-10	Contraction No.	anali
0695	2nd Floor Units: Tower Tile Flooring (2 Floors At A	Time)			10	30-Aug-23 A	/ 13-Sep-23	-32	40 A0%
0696	2nd Floor Units: Tower Tile Showers & Tubs				3	14-Sep-23*	18-Sep-23	-35	7573
0705	2nd Floor Units: Tower Fire Sprinkler Trim Out				1	15-Sep-23*	15-Sep-23	30	0%
vity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Start	Finish	Iotal Float	Complete Mai	Apr M Jun Jul	A S Oct N Dec	Jan F Mar Apr M
0697	2nd Floor Units: Tower Prehung Frames & Doors	5	19-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-35	50%			
0694	2nd Floor Units: Tower Drywall Finish Touch-Up	3	20-Sep-23*	22-Sep-23	-29	6010			
0704	2nd Floor Units: Tower HVAC Trim Out	2	21-Sep-23*	22-Sep-23	25	50 18%			
0698	2nd Floor Units: Tower Wood Base & Trim	5	26-Sep-23	X 02-Oct-23	-35	0%0%			
0699	2nd Floor Units: Tower Cabinets (2 Floors At A Time)	5	03-Oct-23	10-Oct-23	-16	0%			
2nd Floor	-: Corridors	15	05-Oct-23	26-Oct-23	-39	C. ARGENER	<u> </u>		
0388	2nd Floor: Corridor Rough - Layout To Hang Drywall / Tape / Finish	15	05-Oct-23*	26-Oct-23	-39	0%	NO DRY	hall Conce	ibor -

5. 3rd Floor Units Finishes

ard Floo	or: Units Finishes	19	13-Sep-23	10-Oct-23	17		
0740	3rd Floor Units: Tower Flooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	1	13-Sep-23*	13-Sep-23	-30	90%	100%
0743	3rd Floor Units: Tower Tile Showers & Tubs	5	13-Sep-23	19-Sep-23	-29	75 0%	
0742	3rd Floor Units: Tower Tile Flooring (2 Floors At A Time)	5	14-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	-30	90 0%	
0752	3rd Floor Units: Tower Fire Sprinkler Trim Out	3	18-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	30	0%	
0751	3rd Floor Units: Tower HVAC Trim Out	3	25-Sep-23	27-Sep-23	25	50%0%	
0741	3rd Floor Units: Tower Drywall Finish Touch-Up	5	25-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	-29	60%	
0744	3rd Floor Units: Tower Prehung Frames & Doors	3	05-Oct-23*	10-Oct-23	-40	59 0%	

6. 4th Floor Units Finishes

th Floo	r: Units Rough	6	06-Sep-23	13-Sep-23	-31	
0785	4th Floor Units: Tower Drywall Tape & Finish	6	06-Sep-23	13-Sep-23	-31	70_0%
4th Floo	r: Units Finishes	20	13-Sep-23	11-Oct-23	19	
0786	4th Floor Units: Tower Prime Paint	3	13-Sep-23	15-Sep-23	-31	60 %
0787	4th Floor Units: Tower Rooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-31	90° 90°
0789	4th Floor Units: Tower Tile Flooring (2 Floors At A Time)	6	19-Sep-23	26-Sep-23	-31	20-23
0790	4th Floor Units: Tower Tile Showers & Tubs	4	19-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-29	50 6%
0799	4th Floor Units: Tower Fire Sprinkler Trim Out	3	21-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	30	0%
0798	4th Floor Units: Tower HVAC Trim Out	3	28-Sep-23	02-Oct-23	25	40 5/8%
0788	4th Floor Units: Tower Drywall Finish Touch-Up	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-29	40 %
0791	4th Floor Units: Tower Prehung Frames & Doors	5	04-Oct-23	11-Oct-23	-36	0 ° /0%

7. 6th Floor Units Finishes

6th Eloc	r: Units Finishes	20	13-Sep-23	11-00-23	22		
0880	6th Floor Units: Prime Paint	4	13-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-25	509-0%	
0893	6th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Trim Out	3	26-Sep-23	28-Sep-23	30	0%	1.100 11 1
0881	6th Floor Units: Flooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	3	29-Sep-23	03-Oct-23	-33	750%	HU BACK WAN
0884	6th Floor Units; Tile Showers & Tubs	5	29-Sep-23	05-Oct-23	-31	660%	Come, DALEI
0892	6th Floor Units: HVAC Trim Out	3	03-Oct-23	05-Oct-23	25	25/0%	Let de inta
0883	6th Floor Units: Tile Flooring (2 Floors At A Time)	5	04-Oct-23	11-Oct-23	-33	0%	Cons. C. V 1001
0003	darriddi chita, nic ridding (2 riddi ata)	210	15-Feb-23A	28-Dec-23	-21		

8. 7th Floor Units Rough & Finishes

7th Floo	er: Units Rough	23	Torning 2.011	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C			
0924	7th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	19	16-Aug-23 A	12-Sep-23	-24	90000	
0925	7th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	13-Sep-23	13-Sep-23	-24	0%	
0926	7th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	4	13-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-24	90%	2 n
th Flor	or: Units Finishes	15	18-Sep-23	06-Oct-23	27	Part	sv.
0927	7th Floor Units: Prime Paint	5	18-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-24	75% 02	, SCA
0930	7th Floor Units: Tile Showers & Tubs	5	29-Sep-23	05-Oct-23	-26	D-9% 0C	Jung
0940	7th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Trim Out	3	29-Sep-23	03-Oct-23	30	0%	
0928	7th Floor Units: Flooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	3	04-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-31	Do 9%	
0020					-	0 10	

9. 8th Floor Units Rough & Finishes

416	8th Floor: Units Finishes - Prime Paint To Ready For Owner Punch	13	20-26h-23	03-0411-24	20			
th Eleon	(SUMMARY) r: Units Rough	20	22-Aug-23 A	19-Sep-23	-20	and the second		apaptos
0972	8th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	14	22-Aug-23 A	11-Sep-23	-20	90 43%		Aller
0973	8th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	12-Sep-23	12-Sep-23	-20	0%	1	J (
0974	8th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	4	14-Sep-23	19-Sep-23	-20	75/0%	1	
th Eloo	r: Units Finishes	13	20-Sep-23	06-Oct-23	30	and the second		
0975	8th Floor Units: Prime Paint	3	20-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-20	60/0%		
0976	8th Floor Units: Flooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	3	04-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-27	0 7%		
0989	8th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Trim Out	3	04-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	30	0%	1	

10. 9th Floor Units Rough & Finishes

9th Floo	er: Units Rough	16	29-Aug-23 A	20-Sep-23	-13	
1018	9th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	9	29-Aug-23 A	11-Sep-23	-14	90,55.56%
1019	9th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	12-Sep-23	12-Sep-23	-13	0%
1020	9th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Fnish	6	13-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	-13	80%-0%
9th Floo	or: Units Finishes	11	22-Sep-23	06-Oct-23	-20	
1021	9th Floor Units: Prime Paint	2	22-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-14	6 98%
1022	9th Floor Units: Flooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	3	04-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-20	010%
		110	00 hun 02 h	22 100 24	07	THE R. O. LOW CO.

11. 10th Floor Units Rough & Finishes

Oth Flo	or: Units Rough	13	06-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-13		;
1062	10th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	3	06-Sep-23	08-Sep-23	-13	166%	,
1063	10th Floor Units: Insulation	2	07-Sep-23	08-Sep-23	-13	April	95%
1058	10th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	11-Sep-23*	11-Sep-23	-12	0%	
1064	10th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	2	11-Sep-23	12-Sep-23	-13	0%	
1065	10th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	3	13-Sep-23	15-Sep-23	-13	85%	1
1066	10th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-13	0%	
1067	10th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	4	19-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-13	500%	
LOth Fic	oor: Units Finishes	12	26-Sep-23	12-Oct-23	33	3.94	
1068	10th Floor Units: Prime Paint	4	26-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	-13	612%	
1069	10th Floor Units: Flooring Sound Proofing & Inspection	3	02-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-13	0%	
1071	10th Floor Units: Tile Showers & Tubs	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-10	50%	
1080	10th Floor Units: HVAC Trim Out	3	02-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	38	50%	
1081	10th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Trim Out	3	02-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	38	0%	,
1093	10th Floor Units: Drywall Finish Touch-Up	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-1	09%	
1070	10th Floor Units; Tile Flooring (2 Floors At A Time)	5	05-Oct-23	12-Oct-23	-13	000%	····

12. 11th Floor Units Rough

11th Flo	or: Units Rough	13	07-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-14	
1108	11th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	07-Sep-23*	07-Sep-23	-14	0%
1110	11th Floor Units: Insulation	2	08-Sep-23	11-Sep-23	-14	80%
1111	11th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	11-Sep-23	11-Sep-23	-14	8.1
1112	11th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	12-Sep-23	15-Sep-23	-14	75%
1113	11th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-14	0%
1114	11th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	5	19-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-14	OFP

13. 12th Floor Units Rough

L2th Flo	oor: Units Rough	17	14-Sep-23	06-Oct-23	-17	A STATISTICS
1155	12th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	14-Sep-23*	14-Sep-23	-17	0%
1157	12th Floor Units: Insulation	2	15-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-17	707%
1158	12th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	3	18-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	-17	0%
1156	12th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	4	19-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-17	90%
1159	12th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	5	22-Sep-23	28-Sep-23	-17	159%
1160	12th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	28-Sep-23	28-Sep-23	-17	0%
1161	12th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-17	3 2 0%

14. 13th Floor Units Rough

13th Flo	or: Units Rough	18	13-Sep-23	06-Oct-23	-13	In Line 2 And the	
1203	13th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	4	13-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-11	0%	
1202	13th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	18-Sep-23*	18-Sep-23	-8	0%	
1204	13th Floor Units: Insulation	4	19-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-12	2010%	
1205	13th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-12	0%	••••
1206	13th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	25-Sep-23	28-Sep-23	-12	91000%	lob %
1207	13th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	29-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	-13	0%	0010
1208	13th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	5	02-Oct-23	06-Oct-23	-13	00/0%	***
and the second second			04 Are 00 A	10.01.00			••••

15. 14th Floor Units Rough

L4th Flo	oor: Units Rough	18	11-Sep-23	04-Oct-23	-9	THE REAL
1243	14th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	1	11-Sep-23*	11-Sep-23	-2	0%
1248	14th Floor Units: Fire Alarm Rough Inspection	1	11-Sep-23*	11-Sep-23	-1	0%
1249	14th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	20-Sep-23*	20-Sep-23	-9	0%
1251	14th Floor Units: Insulation	3	21-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-9	5-19%
1252	14th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-9	0%
1253	14th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	5	26-Sep-23	02-Oct-23	-9	200/8%
1254	14th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	04-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-9	0%

16. 15th Floor Units Rough

Activity ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Start	Finish	Total Float	Activity % Complete
1287	15th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough	2	14-Sep-23*	15-Sep-23	-4	856/0%
1290	15th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	2	15-Sep-23*	18-Sep-23	-2	0%
1293	15th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	15-Sep-23	15-Sep-23	-4	0%
1296	15th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	-4	0%
1297	15th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	5	18-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-4	35%
1298	15th Floor Units: Insulation	3	20-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	-4	00-0%
1299	15th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-4	0%
1300	15th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	26-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	-4	100-0%
1301	15th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	2	29-Sep-23	02-Od-23	-4	0%

17. 16th Floor Units Rough

16th Floo	r: Units Rough	22	11-Sep-23	11-Oct-23	-7	the second of
1334	16th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough	4	11-Sep-23*	14-Sep-23	-2	0%
1337	16th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	1	14-Sep-23*	14-Sep-23	-1	0%
1340	16th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	14-Sep-23	14-Sep-23	-2	0%
1343	16th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	20-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	-5	0%
1344	16th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	3	21-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-5	50/0%
1345	16th Floor Units: Insulation	3	21-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-5	5%
1346	16th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	-5	0%
1347	16th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	26-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	-5	6-10%
1348	16th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	2	02-Oct-23	03-Oct-23	-7	0 00
1349	16th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	5	04-Oct-23	11-Oct-23	-7	130/0%
The Floor		10	45 May 22 A	10.0.1.00		-12

18. 17th Floor Units Rough

7th Flo	oor: Units Rough	15	19-Sep-23	10-Oct-23	-5	and the second second
1384	17th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	1	19-Sep-23*	19-Sep-23	1	0%
1387	17th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	19-Sep-23*	19-Sep-23	-5	0%
1390	17th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	20-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	-5	0%
1391	17th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	6	21-Sep-23	28-Sep-23	-5	0%
1392	17th Floor Units: Insulation	3	28-Sep-23	02-Oct-23	-5	20%
1393	17th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	02-Oct-23	02-Oct-23	-5	0%
1394	17th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	5	03-Oct-23	10-Oct-23	-5	6/0%

19. 18th Floor Units Rough

Activity	ID	Activity Name	Original Duration	Start	Finish	Total Float	Activity % Complete
	1431	18th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	1	18-Sep-23*	18-Sep-23	10	0%
	1434	18th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	20-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	10	0%
	1437	18th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	22-Sep-23*	22-Sep-23	7	0%
	1438	18th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	6	22-Sep-23	29-Sep-23	7	57/-0%
	1439	18th Floor Units: Insulation	2	22-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	7	0=60%
	1440	18th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	7	0%
	1441	18th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	28-Sep-23	03-Oct-23	5	5-0%
	1442	18th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	03-Oct-23	03-Oct-23	5	0%
	1443	18th Floor Units: Drywall Tape & Finish	5	04-Oct-23	11-Oct-23	5	0%
		and the second				in the second se	000

20. 19th Floor Units Rough

19th Fic	oor: Units Rough	22	04-Sep-23 A	04-Oct-23	11	Si hard terr
1477	19th Floor Units: Electrical & Fire Alarm Rough	6	04-Sep-23 A	11-Sep-23	14	33.33%
1483	19th Floor Units: Fire Alarm Rough Inspection	1	08-Sep-23	08-Sep-23	22	0%
1482	19th Floor Units: Electrical Rough Inspection	1	11-Sep-23	11-Sep-23	21	0%
1475	19th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough	4	13-Sep-23*	18-Sep-23	15	20%
1480	19th Floor Units: HVAC Rough Inspection	1	13-Sep-23*	13-Sep-23	16	0%
1478	19th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	1	21-Sep-23*	21-Sep-23	13	0%
1481	19th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	25-Sep-23*	25-Sep-23	12	09
1484	19th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	12	0%
1485	19th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	12	e/09
1486	19th Floor Units: Insulation	1	25-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	12	-= /0%
1487	19th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	3	25-Sep-23	27-Sep-23	12	5 09
1488	19th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	29-Sep-23	04-Oct-23	11	100 pm
1489	19th Floor Units: Drywall Screw Inspection	1	04-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	11	012

21. 20th Floor Unis Rough

Oth Flo	or: Units Rough	37	15-Aug-23 A	05-Oct-23	24	
1518	20th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough (Risers & Mains)	19	15-Aug-23 A	11-Sep-23	6	78.95%
1521	20th Floor Units: HVAC Rough	6	05-Sep-23 A	12-Sep-23	14	CO16:87%
1659	20th Floor Units: Frame Ceilings	 6	08-Sep-23*	15-Sep-23	14	Rook.
1524	20th Floor Units: Electrical & Fire Alarm Rough	 7	13-Sep-23	21-Sep-23	14	0%
1904	20th Floor Units: Shower Curbs & Pans	 2	13-Sep-23*	14-Sep-23	39	0%
1717	20th Floor Units: HVAC Boxes In Ceiling	 2	15-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	14	,0%
1522	20th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough	 3	18-Sep-23	20-Sep-23	15	6000%

		Duration		MACHER N.	1000	Complete	Mar A	pr N	1 Jun	Jul	A	S Or	at N [Dec Ja
1527	20th Floor Units: HVAC Rough Inspection	1	18-Sep-23	18-Sep-23	14	0%			_	1		-		-
1696	20th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Drop Heads in Ceilings	2	18-Sep-23*	19-Sep-23	16	0%				: :		······		· • •
1530	20th Floor Units: Fire Alarm Rough Inspection	1	19-Sep-23	19-Sep-23	17	0%				÷				···•;•·
1531	20th Floor Units: Framing Inspection	1	19-Sep-23	19-Sep-23	14	0%	· · · ·			; :		······		···;
1532	20th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 1st Side	4	20-Sep-23	25-Sep-23	14	010%	٨	10	to	24	2	D	14	1
1525	20th Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough Inspection	1	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	14	0%						<u> </u>	s	. J.2
1528	20th Floor Units: Plumbing Rough Inspection	1	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	14	0%		•••••		÷		······		
1529	20th Floor Units: Electrical Rough Inspection	1	22-Sep-23	22-Sep-23	14	0%				÷				···÷·
1533	20th Floor Units: Insulation	3	25-Sep-23	27-Sep-23	14	0%				÷		···		•••••
1534	20th Floor Units: Insulation Inspection	1	28-Sep-23	28-Sep-23	13	0%				÷				
1535	20th Floor Units: Hang Drywall 2nd Side	4	02-Oct-23	05-Oct-23	12	0%				<u>.</u>				···•
										÷ · · · · · ·				

22. 21st Floor Units Rough

1st Flo	oor: Units Rough	20	14-Sep-23	12-Oct-23	6	Contraction of the local
1564	21st Floor Units: Layout	2	14-Sep-23*	15-Sep-23	-7	809
1566	21st Floor Units: Top Track	4	18-Sep-23	21-Sep-23	-7	507
2084	21st Floor Units: Ceiling Spray Insulation	5	25-Sep-23*	29-Sep-23	-8	69/0
1565	21st Floor Units: Fire Sprinkler Rough (Risers & Mains)	3	02-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-8	05
1640	21st Floor Units: Electrical Overhead MC-Cable	3	02-Oct-23*	04-Oct-23	11	259
1567	21st Floor Units: Frame Walls	5	05-Oct-23	12-Oct-23	-8	50%
onition	9. Common Arona	101	25-Sep-23	21-Feb-24	-15	5-1.

23. Amenities & Common Areas

menities	& Common Areas	101	25-Sep-23	21-Feb-24	-15		
menitie	s & Common Areas: 1st Floor	95	03-Oct-23	21-Feb-24	-36		i i i i i i
0383	1st Floor: Lobby Areas (SUMMARY)	95	03-Oct-23	21-Feb-24	-36	0%	
Amenities	& Common Areas: Residential Lobby (# 100)	7	03-Oct-23	12-Oct-23	-36		/
2085	1st Floor Residential Lobby (#100): Layout / Top Track - Interior Walls / Ceilings	2	03-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-36	0%	> 1 hat chint for
2086	1st Floor Residential Lobby (#100): Overhead Fire Sprinkler Rough	5	05-Oct-23	12-Oct-23	-36	0%	> 60017 0 700 1 101
Amenities	& Common Areas: Lobbies (# 106 & 107) & Retail # 4	5	03-Oct-23	10-Oct-23	-33		a while
2108	1st Floor Lobbies (# 106 & 107) & Retail # 4: Layout / Top Track	2	03-Oct-23	04-Oct-23	-33	0% V	
2109	1st Floor Lobbies (# 106 & 107) & Retail # 4: Overhead Fire Sprinkler Rough	3	05-Oct-23	10-Oct-23	-33	0%	
ool Deck		22	25-Sep-23	25-Oct-23	-30	aller it.	
Pool Deck	: Planters	17	02-Oct-23	25-Oct-23	-30		
Pool De	ck: Planters - Pour 4	17	02-Oct-23	25-Oct-23	-30	Section 201	~
1984	Pool Deck: Planters Plumbing Rough-In - Pour 4	6	02-Oct-23*	10-Oct-23	-30	0%	Par Deck that Eaw
1986	Pool Deck: Planters Waterproofing - Pour 4	15	04-Oct-23	25-Oct-23	-30	0%	
Pool Deck	: Finishes	20	25-Sep-23	23-Oct-23	-39		
2023	Pool Deck: Waterproofing	20	25-Sep-23	23-Oct-23	-39	0%	Vot Starled
Roof Terr	ace Deck	78	28-Sep-23	23-Jan-24	5	- Edited a	
0489	Roof Level: Terrace (SUMMARY)	78	28-Sep-23	23-Jan-24	5	0%	T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

24. Electrical Systems (Generator)

Electrical	Systems	96	17-Jul-23 A	01-Dec-23	0		1	
Generato	or (2nd Floor)	42	02-Oct-23	01-Dec-23	0			1 1 1 1
0542	Generator Room: Set Generator	2	02-Oct-23	03-Oct-23	-40	0%	NG	1-20
1957	Generator Room: Fuel Line	10	02-Oct-23*	16-Oct-23	32	0%	NO	-12 divit
0541	Generator Room: Build Room, Doors, & Housekeeping Pads	40	04-Oct-23	01-Dec-23	-40	0%	(8	reactor

6. Conclusion

Stiles submitted the September 6th, 2023 update within the expected timeframe for project completion. However, it is important to note that this submission was not due to the actual progress made on the schedule. Instead, it can be attributed to changes in the relationships of certain activities that were previously on the critical path. These changes involved transitioning from "finish to start" relationships to "finish to finish" and "start to start" relationships, as detailed in the schedule changes section of this report. As Stilles employed various measures to manipulate the schedule, including:

- A- They are reducing the durations of certain activities on the critical path.
- B- They are adjusting the logical sequence to ensure the finish date remains April 22nd, 2023. However, upon reviewing updates from April 26th, 2023 to September 6th, 2023, it was discovered that activities continue to experience delays despite the recovery efforts shown in the schedule.
- C- Stilles is frequently modifying activities with each update and this must be clarified or give a proper explanation for any change that happens in the schedule, which making it difficult to monitor.
- D- They are utilizing the "as late as possible" constraints, which provide misleading indications and result in inadequate progress monitoring.

The comparison made between the September update schedule sent by Stilles and the current on-site status reveals a disparity. It becomes evident that the schedule does not align with the actual progress on site, indicating that Stilles is manipulating the relationships and durations in the schedule to uphold the project completion date of April 22nd, 2023. However, this approach is incorrect as it does not accurately reflect the true progress and status on site.